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Camden Regeneration and planning
5 Pancras Square

London

N1C 4AG

For the Attention of: David DeCosta

Dear David,

Re: Agar Grove Phase 1A: Planning Condition No. 20

In reference to planning condition 20 (CCTV provision), we confirm that there is

no installed CCTV prior to practical completion of Planning Phase 1. However we have
made provision for future installation that would be subject to planning scrutiny should
LB Camden decide to proceed with the design and installation

I trust that the aforementioned is sufficient to discharge condition 20 for this phase of
the works?

Yours sincerely
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Matt Daley
Technical Coordinator
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